Boss Mommy 201

Chapter 201 You Don’t Have The Qualifications to Talk About Liking Her
Help her to eat the mala soup here?

Was he referring to ‘her’?

518?

..That shouldn’t be.

Back then in the organization, Dugu Xiao loved to go against 518 in all possible ways. The two of them
were also competing to get the boss’s position. After losing, he felt unwilling and orchestrated an
explosion to kill 518 and seize her position.

Even now, he found a group of women to masquerade as 518, so he could scold or hit them in his villa.
All of these were done to humiliate 518...

But other than 518, could it be that he still had other friends in China?
Dugu Xiao didn’t answer Chu Cichen. He only lowered his head and started eating.

After finishing the extremely spicy mala soup, sweat could be seen on his forehead. He then placed the
chopsticks down and wiped his mouth. He smiled mockingly when he noticed that Chu Cichen’s bowl
was untouched. “That’s true, you are a young master of an influential family after all, completely
different from people like 518 and me. How can you be willing to eat something like this...?”

Back then in the organization, although Chu Cichen was masked, his aura of nobility was still clear to all.

When Dugu Xiao and 518 were out on a mission, they didn’t care about their images. He still recalled
that there was once when the three of them joined forces for a mission and they stayed in a dilapidated
guesthouse.

Back then, although Chu Cichen didn’t say anything or grumble, his gaze that was filled with contempt
caused him and 518 to laugh. After that, Dugu Xiao and 518 playfully teased him by addressing him as
‘young master’.

It seemed as though everything was just yesterday. The scenes then flashed across his mind and caused
his baleful gaze to regain a few hints of calmness and longing.

But as the sound of his voice rang out, Chu Cichen abruptly moved forward and grabbed Dugu Xiao by
his collar. “You are not qualified to mention her.”

The butler standing at the door immediately rushed in, but Chu Cichen’s bodyguards were also ready for
action. They charged out from the crowd and quickly surrounded the butler.

The boss was so scared that he trembled. His voice quivered. “S...Sirs, we can always talk things out. L..
let’s not destroy my store...”

Dugu Xiao’s eyes narrowed. He didn’t want her favorite food store to be destroyed by his hands, so he
lifted his hands and spoke, “527, calm down. Don’t destroy his store.”



Chu Cichen stared at him before commanding his guards, “Get out!”
Dugu Xiao also spoke to his butler, “Go out.”
The guards and the butler left, and the atmosphere here once again regained silence.

Dugu Xiao then looked at Chu Cichen. His frivolous voice seemed slightly suppressed, and there were
traces of sullenness. “Why can’t | mention 518? You should clearly know that 518 didn’t die in my
hands!”

The relationship between him and 518 was that of teammates and competitors.
On a mission, they were like bros that could share life and death together.

But after returning to the organization, they were competitors for the position of the organization’s
head.

518 had been the one who wasn’t clear about their relationship. She had thought that he was her friend
and that he wouldn’t harm her... Back then, Dugu Xiao had designed an explosion and the situation was
clearly riddled with flaws. No one would have fallen for it. But for some reason, 518 actually died
without a full corpse.

Chu Cichen tensed his chin. “It is because | knew that that you could still live up until now.”
Otherwise, he would have long since found an opportunity to kill Dugu Xiao!

Dugu Xiao lowered his eyelids. “I know that you have been searching for the person who created the No.
5 Neurotoxin all these years. Do you have an answer now?”

Chu Cichen trembled slightly. A moment later, he released his grasp on Dugu Xiao’s collar and took out a
piece of tissue to wipe his hands. “...No.”

Dugu Xiao sharply sensed something. When he lowered his head and looked at Chu Cichen, he spoke
with a tone filled with certainty, “You found out the identity of the person.”

“No.” Chu Cichen resolved to stick with his answer.

Dugu Xiao sneered. He sat up straight and mocked, “527, didn’t you keep defending the creator back
then when the three of us were discussing whether that person should die or not? Now that 518 died
because of this poison, do you still want to protect the creator? | thought you have always liked 518. Is
this what you mean by liking her?”

Chu Cichen tensed and his tall figure stood opposite Dugu Xiao. “In this world, you are the one with the
least qualifications to talk about liking someone.”

Dugu Xiao sat down and leaned back on the simple-looking chair. He lifted his chin and his baleful gaze
was filled with mocking. “I don’t have the qualifications? Do you have them then? You despise me
because | got many women to masquerade as her, but what about you? You also found Miss Shen as her
replacement because they are very similar. All the women in my villa cannot even be compared to a
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single her!...
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Chu Cichen abruptly punched out, aiming for Dugu Xiao’s face. However, Dugu Xiao had long anticipated
this. He stretched his hand out to block the fist, but he could feel a dull aching pain at the point of
contact.

Dugu Xiao smiled even wider and revealed a malicious look. “Yo, are you growing angry from
embarrassment? Do you mean that I’'m correct? You found a replacement now, so you no longer intend
to take revenge for 5187 No, this is wrong. You liked her so much back then, and you investigated the
identity of the No. 5 Neurotoxin’s creator for so many years. Yet now, you suddenly don’t want
revenge...”

Dugu Xiao stood up suddenly and his gaze was like a knife, sharply looking at Chu Cichen. “You found out
who the person is, but you don’t want to kill them?!”

Chu Cichen fell silent for some time before speaking with determination in his voice, “The murderer is
the person who administered the poison and not the person who created it!”

However, Dugu Xiao coldly laughed. “However, 518 had a poison-detoxification pill. If it wasn’t for the
No.5 Neurotoxin, she wouldn’t have died! In that case, the one sitting in my position now would be
her!”

Also, no one knew whom 518 met before she died. The other party had removed all evidence and made
it appear as though 518 poisoned herself...

Since Dugu Xiao couldn’t find the person who administered the poison, he had to kill the person who
created it!

Dugu Xiao walked around the table and got close to Chu Cichen. “Killing the person who created the
poison was 518’s long-cherished wish! She once said countless times that she would kill the creator. Yet
now, you want to protect that person? 527, compared to me, you are even less qualified to talk about
liking her.”

The two of them then parted unhappily.

Chu Cichen walked out of the store and turned back to look at that bowl of untouched clear mala soup.
He then retracted his gaze and returned to his car in the parking lot.

The car engine started and he soon arrived home.

Just when he entered the house, Matriarch Chu rushed over and spoke anxiously, “What happened to
Jingjing? Did you make her angry? Earlier, she got the servants to pack her luggage for her and said that
she would come by another day to pick up her luggage...”

Chu Cichen directly interrupted her. “Find someone to send it over to her. In the future, she won’t be
coming here anymore.”

Matriarch Chu. “?”

She frowned and solemnly spoke, “Cichen, | don’t know what happened between you guys, but you
have to think through this carefully. It is easy to chase someone away, but it will be extremely difficult to
get them to come back in the future.”



Chu Cichen’s eyes were very dark. “Me and her won’t have a future.”

“...” Matriarch Chu choked. She then continued, “Are you sure? Little Meng and Little Ye were brought
up by her. If you really had a fallout, she would fight for the children’s custody, and we won’t have any
advantage. In addition, do you think someone like Jingjing would give up on the children? What do you
think will happen to the children if their parents become hostile to each other? How will the children
respond? Can’t you be more amiable for the children’s sake?”

Chu Cichen was finally stumped after hearing these words.

However, his mind recalled the sentence spoken by Dugu Xiao — ‘Compared to me, you are even less
qualified to talk about liking her.’

He clenched his fists and spoke with resolve, “Impossible.”
After speaking, he headed up and went right to his study.

Chu Xiaomeng was still waiting for him there.

Chapter 202 Doubt!!

Shen Ruojing stayed quietly in the small Shen Residence alone.

She sat on the sofa in the living room and showed no joy or sorrow on her face. No one could tell what
she was feeling.

Emotions had never been a thing in her life.

It was like back then when Chu Cichen mysteriously vanished, she didn’t fall into depression and only
found the matter strange. If Chu Cichen really wanted to abandon her, there was no need for him to
eliminate all traces of his existence.

This was also the reason why she wanted to look for Chu Cichen. She wanted to ask him clearly what his
reason was.

Shen Ruojing took a cup of hot tea at the side and drank two sips of it.

The tea she drank was warm, yet she still felt a bone-piercing chill.

Those words spoken by Chu Cichen were like stabs that pierced her heart.

A person like her wasn’t worthy of forgiveness.

Shen Ruojing then lowered her eyelids and smiled in a self-mocking manner.

However, at this moment, her phone suddenly rang. She picked it up and heard Captain Cui saying, “The
date of the event you asked me to keep a look-out for is going to be tomorrow.”

Shen Ruojing sat up. “Thanks.”
After hanging up, she checked the time. It was already 10 p.m.

She directly headed out, but the moment she opened the door, she saw a car from the Chu Family
parked outside. The butler held a piece of luggage in her hands and started slightly when she noticed



Shen Ruojing opening the door. She then retracted her hand that was about to knock on the door and
spoke, “Sir Chu got me to send your luggage over.”
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.” Shen Ruojing’s fingers tightened slightly and she replied casually, “Got it.”

The butler then pointed at the car parked outside. “This was bought under your name, and Matriarch
Chu said that what’s yours is yours.”

Shen Ruojing wanted to reject it, but after recalling the phone call by Captain Cui and the fact that she
needed a car, as Lu Hui probably needed some time before he returned to the city, she nodded
decisively. “Sure.”

After the butler finished speaking, she bowed respectfully to Shen Ruojing. She then turned and headed
into another car before leaving directly.

Shen Ruojing walked over to her car directly and entered the driver’s seat.

However, she sensed something wrong and quickly turned her head only to see three little children
seated behind her, staring at her in unison.

Shen Ruojing. “?”
She lifted her brows and asked in astonishment, “What are you all doing here?”
Chu Yu immediately said, “I don’t want to leave mommy. I'll go where mommy goes!”

Chu Tianye was slower by a step. His lips twitched as he cursed Chu Yu silently in his heart. After that, he
added, “Correct. I'll be where mommy is at! Since daddy doesn’t want you, we don’t want daddy then!”

Chu Xiaomeng hugged her bag and dinosaur soft toy as she emotionlessly exposed the two of them. “It
was grandma who got us to come.”

At this moment, Shen Ruojing finally understood what the butler meant earlier.
What’s hers is hers.
Warmth filled her heart.

Matriarch Chu basically had no idea what was happening and only roughly knew that she and Chu
Cichen had a fallout. But even so, she didn’t hesitate to send the three children over.

When Chu Cichen had said that the Chu Family would raise the three children and only permitted her to
visit them, she didn’t feel anything.

Such words were like words spoken by children during an argument. She didn’t take them to heart at all.

Given the little bit of strength that the Chu Corporation had, it was as easy as turning her palm over if
she wanted to claim her children back.

However, she had been busy with her thoughts earlier and hadn’t considered this.



But since the three children had returned, she wouldn’t send them back. She directly fastened her
seatbelt and started the car.

Chu Tianye asked, “Mommy, where are we going?”
“I'll bring you guys to tour Ford City.” Shen Ruojing’s smile was now much more sincere.
“Excellent! Are we eloping?”

Chu Yu’s words were shocking. At the same time, he cast a look of disdain at his siblings nearby while
silently sighing in his heart. Earlier when he heard his mommy’s phone call to get the servants to pack
her luggage, he was already preparing to sneak out alone to look for her.

In this lifetime, he had decided that he would never be separated from his mommy.
Sadly, the two other extras were eventually sent over by his grandma.
If not, how great would things be if he could elope with his mommy, just the two of them?

Chu Tianye didn’t care about these. He hugged his puppy and patted its head. “Chuyu, I'll bring you to a
place that we decided to go on a whim~”

The two male children were incomparably excited, but Chu Xiaomeng had a pondering look on her face.
She had yet to show her daddy the mask! It was currently hidden in her little bag.

Although she had no idea why her parents quarreled, her logic told her that as long as she took the mask
out, the relationship between her parents would be mended instantly.

But then again, her daddy would surely chase after them. When Chu Xiaomeng saw him again, she
would then take the mask out for him to see!

The chattering behind caused Shen Ruojing’s depressed mood to become much calmer.
Her lips slowly curled as she sent a text to Matriarch Chu. [Thank you.]
She then tossed her phone to the side and concentrated on driving.

The back seat of this off-road vehicle was very large, and it could be pushed down. Hence, at close to 11
p.m. the three children and puppy were so tired that they directly fell asleep after pushing the backs of
their seats down.

Everything was already prepared and placed in the interior of the car. There were small blankets, and
they all had a very good sleep.

Ten hours later.
The car arrived at Ford City.

A small-scale city built for films and movies was constructed on the outskirts of Ford City. Shen Qianhui
and Jing Zhen were filming there.

One night ago.



After Chu Cichen entered his study, he didn’t see Chu Xiaomeng. He thought that the children were
already asleep, however, he didn’t mind that either.

He sat on his sofa for a very long time.

He had once argued with 518, discussing whether the creator of the No. 5 Neurotoxin was at fault or
not.

518 had always been someone who was very logical, yet she was very obsessed with this matter.
Hence, he had never understood her obsession.

The No. 5 neurotoxin could kill silently. As it was colorless and odorless and just needed a tiny dosage to
kill someone, it was indeed a supreme poison. However, the production process was simple. Although
the majority of the countries had forbidden its production, some small workshops would still be secretly
producing it. Back then in the organization, they would go and destroy these small workshops when they
had no missions.

518 had shown mercy to people before. Her personality wasn’t the ruthless type.

But every time the person who created this poison was mentioned, she was adamant about hunting
them down no matter what.

Why was it so?

Back then, 518 had an unbridled personality and would always rush to the forefront of things,
disregarding the safety of her life. This was how she rose in the ranks of the organization and became
the next publicly acknowledged leader.

At that time, he asked her why she staked her life for this. Was it worth it?
She casually replied, “My life is not worth anything.”

She didn’t care for her life, but she had a strange obsession with the No. 5 Neurotoxin. Every time they
eradicated a workshop, she would heave a heavy sigh of relief.

But whenever she heard someone dying because of the poison, she would always be silent and
incomparably angry.

It was as though...

She ought to be responsible for the No. 5 Neurotoxin.

But she wasn’t the person who created it. So what did this have to do with her?
..Wait a minute!!!

Chu Cichen abruptly sat up straight.

Chapter 203 Searching for the Mystery

Chu Cichen stared ahead.

That strange idea popped into his head once again.



Could Shen Ruojing be...518?

During these few days, he kept seeing 518’s shadow on her.

But she and 518 were clearly two different people.

518 loved drinking as much as her life, but Shen Ruojing didn’t want to drink a single drop...
518 was filled with initiative, but Shen Ruojing only wanted to retire...

518 had a fiery personality, while Shen Ruojing was as calm as water...

They were clearly two different people, but if 518 was the No. 5 Neurotoxin’s creator, her subsequent
actions made sense and had a logical explanation.

Chu Cichen’s breathing suddenly became hurried.
He felt that this was very incredible.

518 had clearly died, and he could confirm this point. This was because remnants of her corpse were
discovered after that explosion. Hence, no matter how doubtful he was before this, he had never
thought in this direction.

In addition, if she was still alive, why didn’t she come and look for him during these years?

Although he had never seen her true appearance before, she had seen him unmasked once...She clearly
recognized him, so why didn’t she look for him to be reacquainted?

Why did she have to weave a lie about them having half a year of romance...

These doubts kept mashing together in his mind, and he couldn’t understand her intentions no matter
what.

He also didn’t know if he should persist in his doubts.

He abruptly stood up and recalled Chu Xiaomeng saying that she wanted to show him an old item that
belonged to Shen Ruojing. Back then, because Dugu Xiao suspected his identity, he directly got out of
the car to look for Dugu Xiao...

After thinking of this, Chu Cichen stood up and strode out with large steps, directly heading to Chu
Xiaomeng’s room.

When he pushed the door open, he slowed down his steps and quietly walked to her bed. Just when he
was preparing to check if she was sleeping, he saw that no one was on the bed with the aid from the
moonlight streaming in from the windows!

Chu Cichen frowned.
He walked out and asked a butler, “Where is Xiaomeng? Is she sleeping with the Matriarch?”
The butler hesitated and didn’t dare to speak.

The Matriarch got her to send the children to Shen Ruojing and even told her not to speak about it. But
now that Chu Cichen was asking, how would she dare to lie?



Chu Cichen frowned and unhappily took two steps toward Matriarch Chu’s bedroom, wanting to knock
on the door. However, he stopped in the end and directly headed to Chu Tianye’s room instead.

Since Xiaomeng knew about Shen Ruojing’s old item, Chu Tianye would definitely know as well.

But when he arrived in Chu Tianye’s room, he discovered after pushing the door open that...Chu Tianye
was missing too?

He then turned and walked toward Chu Yu’s room and as expected, Chu Yu wasn’t there either!
He quickly left the room to look for the butler. “Where did the three children go?”

The butler still didn’t dare to speak.

At this moment, Matriarch Chu’s room door opened. “Don’t make things difficult for her.”

The butler heaved a sigh of relief and quickly left.

Only Chu Cichen and Matriarch Chu remained in the corridor.

Chu Cichen asked, “Where did the three children go?”

Matriarch Chu casually replied, “I sent them to be with Jing Jing.”

“...” Chu Cichen fell silent for a moment before he frowned and asked, “Why did you do so? They are
children of the Chu Family. Don’t you want them?”

Matriarch Chu sneered. “They are indeed children of our family, but they were borne by Jing Jing. Are
you claiming credit just because one of your sperms succeeded?”

Chu Cichen furrowed his brows.

Upon hearing the two of them quarreling, Chu Cimo who had just moved back silently opened his door,
but he didn’t dare to come out. He peeked his head out with two of his hands holding onto the door.
“Mother, your words are incorrect. How can my big bro only contribute a sperm?”

Matriarch Chu was badly angered. “What else did he contribute then? | raised Chu Yu, while Tianye and
Xiaomeng were raised by Jing Jing! What about him? Did he give them money? Do we lack the money?
Chu Cimo, you ingrate. You actually want to help him speak out?”

Chu Cimo quickly waved his hands. “No, I...”

“What about you? None of you are good people, allowing your children to be brought up by single
women. Do you want to treat Miss Bai the same way too?”

“...Mother, | was wrong. | really don’t mean things this way. What | meant was...” Chu Cimo finally
managed to complete his sentence after Matriarch Chu stopped talking. “How could my big bro possibly
only shoot out a single sperm? He clearly shot three out!”

“..” Matriarch Chu.

“..” Chu Cichen.



After Chu Cimo finished speaking, he quickly shrank his neck back and closed his door as he didn’t wish
to be implicated.

In the future, he would change his habit of watching good shows!

Everyone in the corridor fell silent for a moment. Chu Cichen then looked at Matriarch Chu. “Back then
when you thought Little Yu was Lin Wanru’s son, why didn’t you act like this?”

Matriarch Chu’s lips twitched. “How can Lin Wanru be compared to Jing Jing? Don’t make Jing Jing seem
filthy by comparing Lin Wanru to her. In any case, this is what is going to happen. The three children will
follow Jing Jing. If you want them back, go and beg Jing Jing to return. If you don’t want the children, pay
Jing Jing a sum of money every month then. Oh, Little Ye left his bank card here before he left and
instructed me to tell you that even if he followed his mommy, he is still your son so you should not
forget him when it comes to giving your inheritance.”

Chu Cichen couldn’t be bothered to continue the conversation. He turned and left directly.
Matriarch Chu stood at her original location and didn’t follow him.
After that, she sighed and entered her room.

How would she not be reluctant to send her grandchildren away? But if she didn’t do so, given Shen
Ruojing and Chu Cichen’s personalities, they would never have any interactions ever again.

The children were the knot to tie their relationships together.
Matriarch Chu then went to sleep. She was a true unsung hero.

Chu Cichen went down and summoned Muscles. “Go to the Shen Residence to fetch the three children
back.”

“Yes.”

As Muscles was preparing to head out, he suddenly heard Chu Cichen giving another command. “If they
refuse to come back, you can just get Xiaomeng to come home.”

Muscles nodded again and was about to leave, but Chu Cichen spoke out once more, “...Forget it, I'll go
with you.”

Muscles quietly became the driver, and after fetching Chu Cichen to the Shen Residence, they
discovered that the place was completely dark. “There was no one staying here!”

Muscles was shocked. “Young master, could Miss Shen have brought the three children away, fleeing in
the cover of the night?”

Shen Ruojing definitely wouldn’t lack money, so she didn’t care for the wealth of the Chu Family.
What she cared about were definitely the children.

Chu Cichen’s heart clenched slightly.



When he thought about the possibility that he might never see the children again, he spoke heavily, “Go
and investigate immediately!”

”YeS.”

Ten minutes later, Lu Cheng called him. “We investigated. They went to Ford City and are currently on
the expressway.”

“...” Chu Cichen rubbed his temples.
Muscles asked, “Should we go back now?”

Chu Cichen’s gaze suddenly turned ahead. “We will go to Ford City.”

Because Shen Ruojing had children in her car, she drove slowly.

Although Chu Cichen set off two hours later than her, he still managed to catch up. He finally saw the car
Shen Ruojing was driving on the expressway.

He directly commanded Muscles, “Speed up and overtake them, block their way.”
He wanted to know the answer urgently.

Chapter 204 Her Past!

The film city should be at the next right turn of the intersection ahead.

However, because this was rush hour, there were more cars than usual. Even so, Muscles was
experienced in chasing cars. He followed closely behind Shen Ruojing, and he didn’t reduce the speed of
the car at all.

If he wanted to block them, he had to increase his speed while cutting the corner to overtake them.
Hence, Muscles floored the gas pedal, and his car swerved to the road on the right.

He stomped the emergency break the moment he reached the entrance, and his car screeched to a halt.
If Miss Shen’s car also turned right, she would surely stop behind him, or she would flout traffic rules.

After Muscles stopped the car, he felt that he had completed his mission beautifully.

He glanced at his rearview mirror complacently... yet he saw that the car behind him wasn’t Miss Shen’s
car!

The person in the car kept blasting the horn, most probably cursing him, wondering why he had to stop
the car there...

Muscles was stunned. He glanced around. “Young master, where is Miss Shen?”
“She turned left.”

" ”

Muscles. “..



He quickly started the car and tried to find a chance to u-turn. 10 minutes later, he finally caught up to
Shen Ruojing once more.

However, the direction was no longer to the film city of Ford City.
Muscles asked, “Should | force her to stop?”
Chu Cichen pondered the situation on the road outside.

During these years, he had been overseas and had never come to Ford City before. However, he had
checked out the map of Ford City on the way here. The film city was in the opposite direction, so it
seemed that Shen Ruojing wasn’t going there to look for her parents.

In that case, where was she going?
Chu Cichen’s chin tensed.
He discovered that Shen Ruojing had many secrets.

She appeared as though she had no achievements to her name and was a joke in Sea City. But in truth,
she was the famous Anonymous and was also a divine doctor and a medicine refiner.

He finally found the common point linking Shen Ruojing and 518!

They were both very mysterious.

Chu Cichen pondered and suddenly spoke, “Follow her.”

He wanted to see exactly how many more secrets Shen Ruojing had.

Indeed, Shen Ruojing wasn’t going to Ford City. She drove in another direction.
Very soon, her car stopped.

Chu Yu woke up first. He rubbed his eyes, and after he saw a bare, gray-colored high-walled building
before him, he started slightly and asked, “Mommy, what is this place? And what are we doing here?”

Shen Ruojing leaned against her seat and her vision stayed fixed on the entrance. “To fetch someone
home.”

After saying this, her hands that were clutching the driving wheel turned white slightly.
She ultimately had to face the memories of the past that she was unwilling to recall.

Chu Yu curiously looked over, not understanding whom his mommy wanted to fetch. However, when he
saw the name of the gray-colored high-walled building, he was stunned.

Fort City Labor Prison.
These words caused Chu Yu's eyes to widen.

At this moment, Chu Tianye and Chu Xiaomeng also woke up and rubbed their eyes. After seeing this
place, their expressions were different from Chu Yu's. Chu Tianye excitedly cried out, “Mommy, are we
here to fetch Aunt Rong?”



Chu Xiaomeng’s eyes also brightened.
Shen Ruojing nodded and didn’t speak.
Chu Yu curiously asked, “Who is Aunt Rong?”

Chu Tianye patiently explained, “She can be considered mommy’s good friend. Mommy has told us
about Aunt Rong ever since we were young. In addition, we have written letters to Aunt Rong before,
and she also replied and even called us. She made a small mistake and was imprisoned, but mommy said
that Aunt Rong is a good person! Later on, you shouldn’t feel afraid!”

Chu Yu immediately nodded. “Since mommy says that she’s a good person, she is also my Aunt Rong
then!”

The three of them continued chatting. After that, Shen Ruojing opened the car door and got out of the
car.

She stood beside the car and quietly looked ahead.

It was unknown how long later before a creaking sound rang out, and the huge iron gate was opened. A
skinny woman wearing a gray shirt walked out.

Her hair was very short, flushed to the base of her ears. This was the standard haircut for inmates.

Her features were exquisite and gave people a dignified and gentle feeling that was akin to an elder
sister. However, her beautiful eyes had no light in them.

The moment she walked out, she stood at the entrance and lifted her head to look at the rising sun.
Maybe because the sunlight was too piercing or maybe because she was someone that ought to live in
the darkness, it felt somewhat unbearable to her eyes.

She then stretched out a hand, which couldn’t be considered delicate after the labor reform, to block
the sun’s rays.

“Sister Rong.”
A clear and cold female voice suddenly rang out.

Rong Rong then glanced ahead and saw a woman coolly standing in the distance. This woman was as
calm as water, and only her peach blossom eyes caused Rong Rong to feel a sense of familiarity.

Rong Rong’s eyes gradually focused. After that, she gently smiled. “Little Jing.”
Shen Ruojing walked forward slowly. After taking two steps, she stretched out her arms.

Rong Rong’s eyes gradually turned red. She suddenly smiled and took a step forward as the two of them
tightly embraced each other.

Shen Ruojing could sense that Rong Rong was slightly trembling. Hence, Shen Ruojing’s voice turned
gentler and she said, “Sister Rong, it’s fine. Nothing like that will happen anymore.”

Rong Rong nodded.



After the two of them separated, Rong Rong looked at her and asked, “How did you know that | would
be released in advance?”

“A friend from a relevant department told me.” Shen Ruojing then counter-asked, “Since you were going
to be released in advance, why didn’t you tell me?”

Rong Rong pursed her lips and didn’t answer the question.

She glanced at the surroundings before she smiled bitterly. “Other than you, no one else came to fetch

”

me.
Shen Ruojing frowned. “What about people from the Rong Family? Did you...not inform them?”
“They probably find me an embarrassing sight.”

Rong Rong shrugged. After that, she glanced at the car behind Shen Ruojing. “When you helped me
purchase a house in Fort City, | initially thought you were doing a superfluous act. Now, | probably have
to stay over there.”

Shen Ruojing turned and walked to her car. “Hmm, come let me introduce a few friends to you.”
Rong Rong’s body tensed.
She just got released and didn’t want to meet too many strangers.

But as the thought of this crossed her mind, the car window already opened and three little heads
popped out.

Chu Tianye waved. “Aunt Rong! I’'m Chu Tianye!”
Chu Yu wasn’t willing to show weakness. “Aunt Rong, I’'m Chu Yu!”
Chu Xiaomeng clutched the soft toy in her hands tightly. “...I'm Xiaomeng.”

Rong Rong’s tensed body slowly relaxed. She then walked over and patted the three little heads. After
that, she saw a puppy in Chu Tianye’s hand. “Aunt Rong, this is Chuyu!”

After chatting for a while with the children, Rong Rong eventually sat in the front passenger seat.
Shen Ruojing drove and brought her to the city.

Meanwhile, Muscles’s car was parked a distance away. He then cautiously glanced at the person behind
him.

Chu Cichen frowned.

Shen Ruojing drove the entire night here for the sake of bringing their children to meet a woman who
had just gotten out of prison?

What kind of relationship did they have between them?



Chu Cichen suddenly felt that his previous investigation of Shen Ruojing was not very detailed at all. He
then commanded Muscles, “Investigate who that woman is exactly.”

llYeS.”
His car continued to follow Shen Ruojing.

Very soon, they discovered Shen Ruojing stopping at a supermarket. Shen Ruojing and Rong Rong then
left the car with the three children as they entered the supermarket.

They purchased a bunch of groceries and filled the trunk.

Chu Cichen stood in the dim underground car park and saw that Rong Rong had purchased a cap. It
seemed that she was really concerned about her hairstyle.

Just when she was pondering what crime this woman had committed exactly, he suddenly saw Shen
Ruojing carrying a case of beer over.

Chu Cichen started slightly and he heard Rong Rong asking, “Little Jing, | thought you quit drinking?”
A dim light flashed in Shen Ruojing’s eyes as she replied gently, “I suddenly feel like drinking.”

Feel like drinking...

So in the past, it wasn’t that she couldn’t drink. Rather, she had quit drinking!

Chu Cichen gradually stood up straight.

After Shen Ruojing’s car drove off, Muscles asked, “Are we still following them?”

“Yes.”

Chu Cichen got in the car.

From the looks of things, it looked like Shen Ruojing was planning to head to some small district. After
arriving there, Shen Ruojing would surely help Rong Rong to clean up the house. He would then be able
to take the chance to call Chu Xiaomeng to come out.

Chapter 205 Investigated!
Shen Ruojing drove and sent Rong Rong to a high-class district.
The security here was very tight. Without the owner’s permission, no one was allowed entry.

When Shen Ruojing came, she brought along the title deed. Rong Rong’s name was written on it. After
she registered Rong Rong’s details at the real estate office with the title deed, her group then drove the
car into the car park in the basement.

Shen Ruojing and Rong Rong each carried some living necessities while the three children followed
behind them.

The group went upstairs together.



After reaching the apartment, Shen Ruojing took out another bank card and handed it to Rong Rong.
“The password is your birthday.”

Rong Rong lowered his head and looked at that bank card, pushing it back to Shen Ruojing. “No need, |
have enough money to spend.”

When she was still in prison, she had her own bank card too. Shen Ruojing would transfer money to her
regularly. However, even if she had money, there was nowhere to spend it.

Hence, Rongrong had a lot of savings in her bank now.

Shen Ruojing didn’t insist too much. She knew that Rong Rong was in a sensitive phase and thus said
outright, “Then... we’ll make a move first.”

Rong Rong was stunned. “Aren’t you guys staying here?”

Shen Ruojing smiled. “This is your apartment. Moreover, | have to bring the three of them to visit my
father who is filming in film city.”

Rong Rong’s eyes turned red. She knew that Shen Ruojing was trying to give her sufficient space. If all of
them were to live here, Rong Rong would have the feeling as if she was living under someone else’s
roof.

She lowered her gaze. “After | take two days to rest and settle down, I'll go visit Uncle and Auntie.”
“Alright.”

Shen Ruojing had the three children bid goodbye to Rong Rong and then brought them downstairs to
leave.

After the group left, Rong Rong took a deep breath.
She turned and looked at this large apartment.
It would cost at least 10 million to buy a house like this in Ford City.

Many people wouldn’t be able to earn so much money even if they were to work hard for their entire
lives. However, Rong Rong lived a good life from a young age and didn’t find this gift shocking.

She walked over to the sofa and sat down. She then took out her newly purchased phone and put in the
sim card that she had registered earlier. She let out a long breath.

She had finally left the prison.
It was time to take back the things that belonged to her.

Chu Cichen saw the group enter the district from outside. After waiting for a short moment, he took out
his phone and was just about to send a message to Chu Xiaomeng to call her out. However, at this
moment, he saw Shen Ruojing’s car coming out again.

“...” Chu Cichen fell silent.



Muscles saw Chu Cichen take out his phone from the mirror. Chu Cichen had drafted the message and
had yet to send it out. Muscles couldn’t help but ask, “Are we still following them?”

“Yes.”
This time around, the two cars finally arrived at Ford City’s film city.
Shen Ruojing didn’t inform Shen Qianhui and Jing Zhen beforehand that they were coming today.

After she found the production team, she parked the car outside and brought the three children to the
entrance.

“Wow, is this the production team?” Chu Tianye stretched out his neck excitedly and looked around.
Chu Yu followed Shen Ruojing wherever she went and thus was constantly by her side.

Chu Xiaomeng had social phobia and had never come into contact with so many people before. When
she saw many staff employees walking to and fro inside, her small body immediately tensed up.

She subconsciously took a step back, wanting to hide by Shen Ruojing’s side.

However, at this moment, a group of people came over. The staff employee in the lead put out his hand
and pushed Chu Xiaomeng. “Move, move! Hurry up and move!”

Chu Xiaomeng was pushed and only managed to stabilize herself after taking two steps back.
Shen Ruojing frowned.

She turned and looked over, only to see that the staff employee didn’t apologize. Furthermore, he also
said reproachingly, “Where did these children come from? Is this a place where you guys can come?
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Hurry up and move

After he was done saying that, a group of people crowded around a woman who looked domineering as
they all walked in.

As Jing Zhen was an actor, Shen Ruojing knew most of the actors who were a bit more famous recently.
However, she had never seen this woman before. This person must be a newcomer.

A newcomer dared to act like a diva in the production team?

Just as Shen Ruojing was thinking this, Shen Qianhui came out. When she saw her daughter, she asked in
astonishment, “Why have you come?”

Shen Ruojing was about to say something when Chu Tianye said, “Sigh, Mommy brought us with her and
ran away from home.”

Shen Qjianhui. “...”

They were at the entrance and it wasn’t appropriate for Shen Qianhui to ask about the situation here.
She then let the four people and a puppy in.



The three children were very well-behaved. Even Chuyu was good at assessing the situation and knew
that it must remain silent here. The four people and a puppy then arrived at a resting area next to the
production team.

This was a good spot to watch the filming.

Shen Qianhui pointed to the actors and actresses, saying, “Look! That’s the male lead. He has the
greatest popularity amongst the younger generation now!”

Shen Qianhui then pointed to the arrogant female celebrity from earlier and said softly, “That person is
this film’s female lead, Yun Lu. | heard that she’s the young miss of an influential family and only entered
the entertainment circle for fun. The reason this male lead was picked to pair with her is to boost the
show’s popularity!”

Yun Lu... Young miss of an influential family...
Shen Ruojing didn’t need to think to guess that Yun Lu was from the Yun Family.

The Yun Family was a hegemon-like existence in the entertainment circle in Ford City. For one of their
family members to come out, wouldn’t it be equal to them funding the movie?

Shen Qianhui then introduced a few other actors and actresses to Shen Ruojing. After that, the filming
started. As the director said “action”, everyone else immediately became silent. No one dared to say a
word.

Shen Ruojing stared at the filming scene.

This was a period drama. Jing Zhen played the ultimate villain boss and also the emperor of their era.
The plot was also coming to an end and Jing Zhen had a lot of scenes.

He was dressed in bright yellow clothes and was sitting on the throne, leaning lazily by the side.
His entire body exuded an overbearing emperor’s aura.
The popular young male lead played the role of the crown prince.

As for Yun Lu, she played the role of a daughter of a sinned official. She hid her identity and wanted to
restore the name of her family. In the beginning, she thought that it was other officials who had framed
her entire family. However, after she made use of the crown prince’s connections to trace all the
officials who were involved in framing her family, she discovered that the one who had caused all these
to happen was the emperor.

At this moment, Yun Lu had become the crown princess and she started a coup d’état with the crown
prince. In this scene, they pushed their way into the palace and the three of them were having a
confrontation.

Yun Lu and the crown prince were each holding a blood-stained blade. It was clear that they had killed
many people.

The two of them stood in front of Jing Zhen.

The crown prince said, “Father, do you still not know of your mistakes now?”



Jing Zhen looked up lazily, his peach blossom eyes filled with sharpness and indifference. Right now, the
aura of a ruler filled up the place. He didn’t look at the crown prince but instead at the crown princess.
“Crown Princess, | should have expected long ago that you aren’t someone who knows your place.”

His indifferent tone brought out the disposition of a ruler looking down on the world when he said this.
The crown princess was in shock.
One second passed, two seconds passed...

A momentary awkwardness appeared and everyone, including Shen Ruojing, realized that Yun Lu had
failed to continue the act.

The impact that Jing Zhen gave off was too strong.

Jing Zhen had the charm of an experienced actor, in addition to the domineering aura of a ruler he had
on him right now. The young male lead was able to somehow continue the act, but Yun Lu was so
startled that she forgot her lines.

The director was very satisfied with Jing Zhen’s performance. Seeing how the female lead seemed to be
choked with fury, he held it in for a while before saying in a roundabout way, “Cut! Lulu, what’s wrong?
Have you forgotten your lines?”

Yun Lu bit her lips, feeling embarrassed. She suddenly pointed in Shen Ruojing’s direction and
complained, “Director, those three children are so noisy that they made me forget my lines!”

Shen Ruojing. “?”

The three children, who hadn’t moved and made a single sound were all speechless, with question
marks filling their minds.

Even Chuyu’s wagging tail suddenly stopped. The dog’s eyes turned, as it wondered if it shouldn’t be
wagging its tail.

Even wagging its tail was wrong?
At the same time.
Outside the film city.

Chu Cichen didn’t follow them in. He sat in the car and his phone suddenly rang. He then lowered his
head and took a look, to discover that it was a message from Lu Cheng about his investigations.

Lu Cheng. [Bro Chen, I've found out. Rong Rong was sentenced to 13 years of jail.]

13 years...

Did that mean that Shen Ruojing got to know Rong Rong when she was around 11 or 12 years old?
One of them was in Sea City, while the other was in Ford City.

Their families didn’t have any connections either. So how did they become good friends?



He then thought of 518. She was someone who had suddenly popped up 13 years ago...
Could it be...

Chu Cichen vaguely sensed that there was something about this and immediately asked, “What crime
did she commit?”

Chapter 206 The Truth!

Lu Cheng replied very quickly. [Intentional murder.]

Intentional murder... But she was only imprisoned for 13 years?
Why did something sound off about this?

But before he continued to ask, Lu Cheng replied again. [But | haven’t found out about the concrete
case. It seems to be concealed very well and some very bad stuff is involved. Therefore, it's been kept a
secret.]

Even if they wished to go through the documents from the relevant authorities, it wasn’t something that
could be done right away.

They would have to use a lot of their connections.

When Chu Cichen wasn’t replying, Lu Cheng called him. After he received it, Lu Cheng stuttered, “I've
also found out about some things.”

“Speak.”

Lu Cheng coughed. “Lord Jing’s name is amongst the involved parties.”

This meant that Shen Ruojing was related to this case.

Did Shen Ruojing and Rong Rong become good friends because of a case back then?
Chu Cichen was very curious about what on earth had happened back then...

He didn’t say anything, so Lu Cheng continued to ask, “I went to the Chu Manor today. Auntie said that
Lord Jing was chased out by you. Bro Chen, why?”

Lu Cheng seemed a little defensive of Shen Ruojing in his words. “Lord Jing is such a good person.
Although she is a little arrogant and may look like she looks down on others sometimes, she is capable.
Moreover, over so many years, | feel that she’s the best match for you. And there are also the children.
Bro Chen, it’s not that | want to say this, but after this incident happened, all three children chose their
mother over you. You should look for the problem in yourself...”

Chu Cichen interrupted him coldly, “If you have nothing to do, then tidy up the contracts that the Chu
Corporation has gone through over the years.”

“...” Lu Cheng's lips twitched. “Anyway, | don’t care. I'll only accept Lord Jing as my sister-in-law! Bro
Chen, since you’ve given chase to Ford City, then you must bring Lord Jing back when you come back...”

Chu Cichen hung up directly.



After the call was hung up, it rang again. This time around, it was Chu Cimo. His voice had a hint of fear
in it. “Bro, where are you?”

“... If there’s something you want to say, just say it.” Chu Cichen had always been straight to the point.

Chu Cimo coughed. “No, that, it’s just that Bai Shanshan found out that you quarreled with Sister-in-law
and told me to come and persuade you. Sister-in-law is such a good person and she’s also Shanshan’s
benefactor. You mustn’t go too overboard! And Xiaogi also misses her three older siblings. Bro, bring
Sister-in-law back. You...”

Chu Cichen hung up again.
He had just done that when Matriarch Chu called.
He didn’t need to pick up the call to know what she wanted to say.

Hence, Chu Cichen decided to just turn his phone to silent mode. His gaze was deep as he looked
outside.

It had just been a short three months, but everyone around him was speaking up for her...
He rubbed his forehead.

After Muscles saw this, he said carefully, “Young Master, Miss Shen is a nice woman. Why don’t you just
apologize? Men should lower their heads when it’'s appropriate.”

Chu Cichen abruptly raised his head and looked at him.
Muscles immediately shut up.

It was finally quiet in the car. However, Chu Cichen’s expression tensed up as he looked in the direction
of the film city.

What secret did she have?

“Take a break. We'll continue the filming later.”

Yun Lu couldn’t get into the right condition and the director decided to get everyone to take a break.
There was no helping it. How could the director dare to offend someone from the Yun Family?

ling Zhen finally walked over as well. However, he hadn’t gotten out of his character yet. “Jingjing, why
are you free to come and greet your father* today?”

“...” Shen Ruojing’s lips twitched.

Shen Qianhui also quickly looked at Shen Ruojing with a concerned expression. “Jingjing, what
happened?”

Chu Tianye pouted. “Daddy seemed to be angry. He said that Mommy wasn’t allowed into the Chu
Manor again. That’s why all of us left.”



Shen Qjanhui frowned.

“What audacity!” Jing Zhen’s face was filled with fury. “How dare he bullies this emperor’s daughter? He
must be tired of living! Go on, do you want his entire family executed or have him on his knees to beg
for forgiveness?”
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Everyone ignored Jing Zhen. When Shen Qianhui saw that Shen Ruojing didn’t want to talk, she didn’t
continue to ask any more questions. Shen Qianhui then looked at Chu Tianye and tried to change the
topic. “Little Ye, you’re so obsessed over money. Are you willing to give up all that wealth to leave with
your mommy?”

Chu Tianye immediately looked up and puffed up his chest. “Grandmother, do you know why | like
money so much?”

”Why?”

“Of course it’s so that my parents, my maternal grandparents, and my future kids can all live a good life!
Without everyone, how can | live a good life? But don’t worry, the money that the Chu Family gave me is
all in my bank account! I’'m not going to be like nose paper, who can’t even afford to raise his own
children!”

Shen Qianhui was puzzled. “Who is nose paper?”

“Oh, he’s my classmate, called Li Bi. He always has a runny nose and his desk is filled with tissue paper
filled with his snot. That’s why we call him nose paper.”

Shen Qianhui felt even more puzzled. “Your classmates are all five years old, right? How can he have
children?”

At the mention of this, Chu Tianye sat down in front of Shen Qianhui and said to the group, “Didn’t
Mommy say that one can get pregnant from a kiss? | told nose paper this. His expression immediately
turned bad. He said that he kissed his dog many times. It’s no wonder his dog got pregnant and gave
birth to a litter of puppies. Turns out that they are all his children!”

Everyone. “??”
Shen Ruojing’s lips twitched and she asked, “Then what did you say?”

Chu Tianye said seriously, “I told him that since they are his children, then he must raise them well. He
immediately broke out in tears, saying that his mommy had given two of the puppies away. How could
members of his Li Family be given away to others? He then used all of his allowances to buy the best dog
food. He even said that as long as he had food to eat, he mustn’t let his children starve!”

" ”

“Hahaha!” Shen Qianhui laughed.

Jing Zhen patted Chu Tianye’s shoulder. “Very good. Well said..”



As the group chatted happily, at Yun Lu’s resting place, she threw the cup in her hand angrily. She glared
at them multiple times too.

Shen Ruojing noticed this but paid her no heed.

At this moment, her phone rang.

It was Lu Cheng.

She took a look for a while and didn’t pick up the call.

After a while, Lu Cheng sent a message. [Lord Jing, what happened between you and Bro Chen?]

When Shen Ruojing saw his message, her beautiful peach blossom eyes had an additional hint of
hesitation.

Shen Qianhui and Matriarch Chu had both asked her what had happened between them.
But to be honest, even she had no idea what the real reason was.

She only knew that after he asked about the No. 5 Neurotoxin, he changed.

He was a businessman. Did he have such strong morals?

On the account that Lu Cheng’s performance recently hadn’t been bad, Shen Ruojing replied to him. [l
don’t know.]

Lu Cheng, who was far away in Sea City, was shocked when he saw this message.
To think that Lord Jing had no idea how she had offended Bro Chen!
However, after thinking about it...

Lu Cheng suddenly realized something. Wasn’t the day Chu Cichen and Shen Ruojing fell out the same
day when Fang Panxia was arrested and taken away? Fang Panxia seemed to have said something...

Lu Cheng stood up abruptly and quickly arrived at the prison. He went to meet Fang Panxia.

Fang Panxia’s hair had been cut and she was wearing prison clothing. She looked like she wasn’t in good
spirits. After seeing Lu Cheng, she smiled. “Is the reason why you’ve come looking for me because Bro
Chen and Shen Ruojing have fallen out with each other?”

Lu Cheng raised his brows. “How can that be? Their relationship is very good. | just came to see if there’s
anything you lack here...”

Fang Panxia didn’t continue this conversation. “Their relationship is very good? That’s impossible!”

“Why is that impossible?” Lu Cheng crossed his legs and tried to find out the truth from her. “Lord Jing
has achieved great merit this time around, and the Chu Corporation’s board members all recognize it.
They are all urging Bro Chen and Lord Jing to get married. But Bro Chen seems to not have picked a date
yet...”



“That’s impossible!” Fang Panxia stood up abruptly. “The poison that Shen Ruojing created killed Bro
Chen’s beloved. The person Bro Chen has been searching for so long to kill is Shen Ruojing, so how can
they be together?!”

When Lu Cheng heard this, he stood up abruptly.

Never did he expect that this was the truth!

He took out his phone, wanting to tell Lord Jing the truth.

There must be some misunderstanding behind this.

He mustn’t let Bro Chen and Lord Jing’s relationship be broken up by Fang Panxia just like that!
Wasn’t it good to speak things out in person?

Chapter 207 Phone Call

After Shen Ruojing messaged Lu Cheng, she put her phone into her pocket.

When she looked up and wanted to say something, Shen Qianhui and Jing Zhen suddenly stood up. Shen
Ruojing followed their gazes and realized that the director was walking over.

Director Liu was a famous director in the industry.

In the past, Director Liu had produced a palace drama that became popular all over the country and
even overseas. Hence, his reputation in the industry was very great. This film that focused on the female
lead received a lot of investment, and many actors and actresses were placed in by the investors.

Jing Zhen was one of them.

Royal Ocean Entertainment had also invested in the film. Jing Zhen, who was placed in his production,
played the role of the great villain, the emperor.

This character had great characteristics and if played well, the actor could easily become famous.

Before Jing Zhen came, the director was worried that this old gigolo wouldn’t be able to play the role
well. However, he was given a slap in the face. Jing Zhen’s acting skills could be said to be on the level of
a best-actor-award winner.

This made Director Liu feel very satisfied.
However, at this moment, he walked over with a hint of awkwardness on his face.

Noticing Director Liu’s expression, Jing Zhen immediately asked, “Director Liu, what’s wrong? Did | not
act well earlier?”

“No, you acted too well.” Liu Zheng sighed. “It’s because you acted too well that Yun Lu complains that
you intentionally acted this well to suppress her.”

Jing Zhen. “?”

Shen Qianhui was also perplexed. “?”



Seeing that both of them were perplexed, Director Liu’s face flushed up. He coughed and said, “Teacher
Jing Zhen acted too well, excellently bringing out the fury of a great emperor. On the cameras, it was
majestic. However, Yun Lu is a newcomer after all and might not be able to keep up with your acting.
Therefore, when we start filming again later, can Teacher Jing try to control your disposition a little?”

Shen Ruojing understood now.

It turned out that Yun Lu was unable to keep up with the acting, so she was blaming Jing Zhen for acting
too well.

Jing Zhen frowned. “Director Liu, about the emperor, I've studied the script. Back then, he had
suppressed his might as an emperor because of the important officials’ authority. This is why he started
a great upheaval in the officialdom. Since then, he wielded the authority in his hands. A person like him
must not appear flustered and exasperated when a rebellion is planned against him. He mustn’t appear
too weak either. This goes against his character of being the villain boss...”

As the greatest boss in the drama, how could Jing Zhen become weak and submissive when facing the
female lead?

Director Liu naturally understood this. He was even pleasantly surprised by Jing Zhen’s acting skills.

However, at the thought of the Yun Family, he sighed. He lowered his voice and said, “Teacher Jing, let
me be honest with you. Yun Lu is the young miss of the Yun Family’s second son, from Prosper
Entertainment. The Yun Family is our drama’s main investor and just now, she threw a great tantrum.
I’m finding this a little tricky too. Sigh.”

Director Liu also despised himself for yielding to capitalism. However, sometimes, it was really too
difficult to film a good drama.

As expected, it was the Yun Family!

Jing Zhen'’s lips twitched.

Could the young miss of the Yun Family’s second house act in such an arrogant manner?
ling Zhen’s wife was the daughter of the previous head!

Regardless of the family, the family head’s status would always be supreme. If Shen Qianhui were to
return to the Yun Family and acknowledge her ancestry, it could be said that no one would have a higher
status than Shen Qianhui other than the current head, Yun Zhengyang.

However, Shen Qianhui’s identity hadn’t been announced to the public before, so after giving it some
thought, Jing Zhen said, “Why don’t we film separately? Film my parts first, then when we’re filming the
female lead’s parts, I'll lower my presence. With that, the drama’s effects can be presented and she will
be able to act too. Will that do?”

This would pose a greater challenge to Jing Zhen. It’d be equivalent to asking him to repeatedly get in
and out of his character very frequently in a single scene.

Director Liu was overjoyed. “This is the best of both worlds!”



Both of them then decided on the concrete details.
All the staff in the production team also heaved a sigh of relief.

Everyone had seen that there were so many ‘Ng’ earlier. They weren’t fools, so how could they not be
able to tell whose problem this was?

As expected, the take was passed with this arrangement.

Without the pressure from Jing Zhen, after Yun Lu’s part was passed, she inevitably felt proud. However,
when she turned around, she saw that all the staff members were giving Jing Zhen a thumbs-up.

Despite getting in and out of his character so frequently, when the camera was turned to Jing Zhen, he
could immerse himself into his role very quickly. Today, he used his acting skills to convince everyone on
the set!

When Yun Lu saw this, her brows furrowed tightly.

As a veteran actor, why was he trying to flaunt his acting skills in front of her?
Jing Zhen must be intentionally wanting her to make a fool of herself!

He was really overboard!

A hint of resentment flashed across Yun Lu’s eyes.

After this take was over, the next scene was the emperor, played by Jing Zhen, being imprisoned. The
crown prince and the crown princess then forced him to write his confession and apologize to the
people.

In the dim palace, the only one remaining was an old eunuch who served the emperor. The eunuch had
his head lowered and was standing next to the emperor. The emperor’s hair was a little messy, but his
back remained straight and upright.

He looked coldly at the crown prince and crown princess.

The crown princess, Yun Lu, took a step forward. “Your Majesty killed the wrong person, causing my
father to be wronged and imprisoned, and my entire family to be executed. Since you’ve committed
wrongdoing, this should be announced to the public.”

The emperor, Jing Zhen, leaned on the chair, staring at the yellow scroll for the imperial decree in front
of him. He suddenly smiled, picked up the brush, and wrote some words on it.

Yun Lu heaved a sigh of relief. She then took a step forward before the crown prince did, picking up the
imperial decree, thinking that it was the emperor’s confession. However, she didn’t expect that what
was written was: The fall of the monarchy, the source of disaster for the country!

These words caused the crown princess to fly into a rage.

She clenched her fists tightly, her gaze revealing a determined, resentful, and hatred-filled gaze.
Suddenly, she picked up the ink stone on the table and smashed it fiercely at Jing Zhen!

Bang!



Jing Zhen shifted his head and the ink stone smashed into the wall behind him.
The director immediately shouted, “Cut!”

After that, the director said to Yun Lu, “Crown princess, our arrangement is to throw the imperial decree
onto the table. Why did you suddenly throw the ink stone?”

Yun Lu turned back, her expression as if she was struck by a realization. “Director, | feel that the female
lead should be enraged that she has been played with. Thinking of her father, it would be more
reasonable for her to smash the ink stone.”

Jing Zhen retorted, “That’s not right. Your father and yourself are from ancient times. Back then, it was
instinctive for people to be loyal to the emperor. Even though you’ve won, I'm still the emperor.
Therefore, the crown princess wouldn’t dare to throw something at me. This is why the script has it as
throwing the imperial decree. | think that the scriptwriter was right when writing this.”

Yun Lu smiled. “How can that be? Our drama advocates for the female lead to begin with. If there are
still pedantic thoughts of being loyal to the emperor, it won't fit the theme. Therefore, | think we should
be smashing the ink stone. Why did Teacher Jing dodge? You should get hit in the head. That would
bring out the theme more.”

Jing Zhen wanted to say something when Yun Lu continued, “Is Teacher Jing worried about getting hurt,
so that’s why you keep disagreeing? | heard that veteran actors and actresses are all very professional.
But don’t you worry, I'll ‘throw’ it very well.”

After saying that, she looked at the director with a heavy gaze. “Director, if you think that this isn’t
suitable, should | get my Eldest Uncle to have a chat with you? But | feel that there’s no need to trouble
my Eldest Uncle about small details like this, right? The scriptwriter is present too. Why don’t we ask his
opinion on this?”

The scriptwriter was contracted under the Yun Family’s entertainment company. As Yun Lu had
amended so many scenes before this, how could the scriptwriter retort when hearing her words? He
said, “I feel that what Teacher Yun says is right. Director, why don’t we do this? We can film two
versions, one with the throwing of the ink stone and the other with the imperial decree. We’ll talk about
which version to use at a later time. Right now, the most important thing is to shoot the scenes and
finish up in these two days. Our expenses for each day cost a lot of money!”

Director Liu. “...”
Since the scriptwriter had said this, what else could he do?
Director Liu could tell that Yun Lu was clearly using her position for personal gain.

He looked apologetically at Jing Zhen. “Teacher Jing, we'll... have to put you through this grief then.”

ling Zhen’s gaze became heavy, but he continued to wear a smile. “It’s alright. | don’t feel any grief. For
the sake of the film, this is something | should do.”

Yun Lu looked at Jing Zhen and smiled. “Then Teacher Jing, when | throw the ink stone later, don’t
dodge. It’s best if | were to hit your head. This will show my contempt toward royal authority. Isn’t that
right?”



After saying that, she looked at the director proudly. “Director, I'm ready!”

The director looked at Jing Zhen. Seeing him gesturing an ‘okay’ sign, he sighed and waved his hand.
“Cameramen, get ready. Everyone, get ready... action!”

Shen Ruojing, who was watching from the side, wore an extremely grim expression.

There was no hint of emotions in her peach blossom eyes at this moment. Suddenly, her phone in her
pocket rang.

Chapter 208 Revealing Identity

Shen Ruojing felt her phone vibrating.

She took it out and had a look, realizing that it was Lu Cheng.

However, she didn’t pick up the call immediately and was looking at the production set.

Jing Zhen was seated on the throne. His messy hair made him appear a little crazy, and he looked
straight at Yun Lu, his peach blossom eyes pitch-black, making it hard for others to see what his
emotions were.

As the director called for the shooting to start, Yun Lu took a step forward and picked up the imperial
decree. After she saw the content on it, she got so angry that she picked up the ink stone.

A dark glow flashed in Yun Lu’s eyes as she hurled the ink stone straight at Jing Zhen.
Bang!
The ink stone hit Jing Zhen's forehead.

From the beginning to the end, Jing Zhen didn’t even blink. He overcame the fear of knowing the plot of
the story beforehand, appearing as if he hadn’t expected this to happen.

He was very professional.

Seeing this, Director Liu’s favorable impression of him kept on rising.
“Cut! Well done!” Director Liu called out.

All the staff employees heaved a sigh of relief.

Chu Tianye finally couldn’t help but ask, “Does grandpa feel pain?”

Shen Qianhui’s countenance wasn’t good either, but after hearing Chu Tianye’s question, she explained,
“That’s a prop, and it’s made of plastic, so it doesn’t hurt.”

It was a little humiliating, but this was within an acceptable range.
After all, this was a shoot. The female lead had even knelt before Jing Zhen previously.
After the take was completed in one pass, both Shen Qianhui and Shen Ruojing heaved a sigh of relief.

When Shen Ruojing decided to pick up the call, Lu Cheng’s voice rang out, “Lord Jing, do you know why
Bro Chen is angry at you? | found out from Fang Panxia earlier.”



Shen Ruojing’s gaze swept through the production set before she asked casually, “Why?”

Lu Cheng said outright, “She said that a type of poison you invented poisoned Bro Chen’s most beloved
woman back then.”

When Shen Ruojing heard this, her pupils abruptly contracted.
Her half-closed peach blossom eyes instantly widened in disbelief and realization.

No wonder after Chu Cichen questioned her if she was the one who had created the No. 5 Neurotoxin,
his attitude suddenly underwent a drastic change. So that was how it was.

At this moment, her chin tensed up and a hoarse voice that she didn’t notice came out of her throat.
“Who is the person he liked?”

“...Fang Panxia didn’t say.”

Lu Cheng immediately regretted that he didn’t ask everything clearly. What if the woman didn’t die from
this poison? He immediately said, “I'll go back and ask her again right now.”

After saying that, Lu Cheng hung up.
Shen Ruojing pursed her lips.

For some reason, she kept having the feeling that she almost recalled something. However, her mind
was in a mess at the moment and she couldn’t recall it...

Just as she was in her thoughts, Yun Lu started acting up again. “That won’t do. Director, | feel that my
emotions in that scene earlier weren’t enough. Moreover, before | threw the ink stone, | even hesitated.
Let’s do it again!”

Director Liu. “... Alright then.”

As he said this, the props team immediately came running in and returned everything to its original
state. When Yun Lu took the ink stone again, she said, “Oh my, I'm sorry. | flattened this ink stone.
However, thankfully | have an ink stone with me. Let’s bring it over to use!”

After saying that, she gave her assistant a gaze.

The assistant immediately understood something and quickly ran to Yun Lu’s resting place. She then
rummaged through Yun Lu’s bag, took out a new ink stone, and walked over to pass it to Yun Lu.

Yun Lu weighed the ink stone in her hand.

The prop was made of plastic and was very light. However, the ink stone that she was holding now was
an actual stone.

If she were to smash it at Jing Zhen, he would have to be hospitalized for at least ten days to half a
month!

If that were to happen, she’d use the reason that Jing Zhen was holding back the progress of the filming
to kick him out. They could then change the actor and retake the emperor’s scenes.



She had everything planned out and weighed the ink stone in her hand, preparing to hurl the ink stone
at Jing Zhen!

At this moment, Shen Ruojing narrowed her eyes.

Her gaze landed on the ink stone Yun Lu was holding. She then suddenly froze and quickly walked up to
Shen Qianhui, saying something in a soft voice.

Shen Qianhui understood and shouted, “Hold on!”
Everyone looked at her, stopping in their actions.

Yun Lu was the only one who seemed as if she hadn’t heard anything. She picked up the ink stone and
threw it fiercely at Jing Zhen.

Bang!

Jing Zhen dodged the ink stone, and it shattered upon hitting the wall at the back. The crumbled pieces
then bounced back and ricocheted toward Jing Zhen.

Shen Ruojing’s heart leaped.

Shattered stones had a huge damaging prowess as well. It was very hard for Jing Zhen to dodge them all
given the position he was at.

She quickly dashed over, only to see Jing Zhen shouting out loud in fright and raising his arm to block
them. The shattered stones then hit the clothing hanging under his arm.

He then seemed to have stepped onto his clothes and fallen forward. The shattered stones, fortunately,
brushed past his back.

With the series of chaotic actions, Jing Zhen ended up not getting hurt at all.

The doctor in the production team rushed over quickly. After checking Jing Zhen, he patted his chest and
said, “This is such a coincidence. Not a single piece of the stone hit Teacher Jing.”

Shen Ruojing. “??”

Her gaze swept at Jing Zhen. Coincidence? Those actions couldn’t be explained by a simple coincidence,
right?

When Yun Lu saw this, her face was filled with disappointment. However, she immediately turned to
Shen Qianhui and shouted, like a thief crying thief, “Director Shen, don’t you understand the production
team’s rules? Why did you shout when we were filming?”

Shen Qjianhui tensed.

She didn’t want to make things difficult for Yun Lu. During the entire filming period, although Yun Lu
acted like a big shot in the production team, everything had gone very smoothly because she didn’t have
many scenes with Jing Zhen.

Shen Qianhui didn’t expect something like this to happen when the filming was about to end.



The Yun Family didn’t announce her identity to the public, and she didn’t wish to get involved in their
family’s internal strife either. Therefore, she had never told others about her identity.

However, with Yun Lu constantly pushing them and now that even Jing Zhen’s life was at risk, Shen
Qianhui decided not to hold back anymore.

She went straight up, but before she could say anything, Director Liu suddenly said, “F*ck”. The entire
production team immediately fell silent and everyone turned to look at Director Liu.

Shen Qianhui also kept quiet.

She could quarrel with Yun Lu, but she didn’t wish to quarrel with Director Liu. Director Liu had a high
status in the circle.

At this moment, Director Liu’s expression was grim and he went over angrily, reproaching, “Do you still
want to act properly? We're already near the end! If you don’t wish to act, then scram!”

Yun Lu smiled and looked at Jing Zhen. “Teacher Jing, Director Liu is right. If you don’t wish to continue
acting, you can leave...”

At the next moment, Director Liu pointed to her in rage and said, “I was referring to you! Yun Lu, if you
don’t want to do this, then scram!”

Director Liu had always been persistent in his ways with the production team. He only gave way to Yun
Lu a little but didn’t expect her to be so overbearing. Anyway, Director Liu was never one with a good
temper. He only cared about one’s work and acting skills.

Many popular celebrities had been scolded to tears by him.
Hence, at this moment, Director Liu couldn’t stand it anymore!
Yun Lu widened her eyes in shock. “Director Liu, do you know who you're talking to?”

Director Liu sneered. “I don’t care who you are. In my production team, you only have one identity, and
that is an actress! I've long since disliked you for showing off in the production team just because of
your background. We’ll redo this scene again according to the original script!”

Since Director Liu had flown into a rage, Shen Qianhui didn’t continue to say anything else.
The surrounding staff members all kept quiet, not daring to speak. Everyone turned to Yun Lu.
Yun Lu was trembling in anger.

She shouted, “Director Liu, aren’t you afraid that the Yun Family will withdraw their investment if you
treat me like this?”

“Get them to withdraw it then!” Director Liu fiercely threw the bottle of water he was holding onto the
ground and then turned to enter the resting room.

The script supervisor followed after him. “Director Liu, why do this? Hurry up and apologize! That’s the
Yun Family’s young miss!”

Director Liu didn’t say a word.



Yun Lu was very angry and she took out her phone to call the Yun Family. The phone had just connected
when she started crying, “Father, hurry up and bring Eldest Uncle to the set! They came together to
bully me! And there’s a veteran actor with the surname Jing who targets me! I’'m bullied so badly that |
can’t live on anymore!”

The voice of the Yun Family’s second son immediately rang out. “Who dares to bully a daughter of the
Yun Family? Wait there, I'll go look for your Eldest Uncle and go over immediately!”

After the call was hung up, the assistant director went up to try to coax Yun Lu.

Yun Lu crossed her arms. “Want me to not withdraw the investment? Sure, then fire Jing Zhen! And get
Director Liu to apologize to me!”

She assumed an impressive front.
However, when Shen Qianhui and Shen Ruojing saw this, neither of them felt anxious.
Yun Zhengyang was coming? Then they’d just reveal their identities! Who was afraid of her?

Seeing that the situation was in their favor and Jing Zhen wasn’t hurt either, Shen Ruojing pursed her
lips and walked to the side. She looked down at her phone and thought about what Lu Cheng had said
earlier...

Chapter 209 Unexpected Mishap

The woman whom Chu Cichen had always been deeply in love with died because of the No. 5
Neurotoxin?

Shen Ruojing clenched her fists.
She then opened up a file in her phone that contained a list.
There were rows of names written there.

These were the results of her investigation of many years. The names of those who died to the No. 5
Neurotoxin were all written here...However, she didn’t know the name of the person that Chu Cichen
loved.

Maybe, she should clarify it.
Shen Ruojing glanced at the entrance again, and a hint of light flashed in her peach blossom eyes.
At this moment, Director Liu walked over.

He was in his fifties and had a face filled with wrinkles. This usually dignified person was moving a bench
over and then sat directly in front of Jing Zhen and Shen Qianhui.

Director Liu sighed. “l apologize. | didn’t manage to endure it and even implicated you guys.”

Shen Qianhui immediately spoke, “Director Liu, please don’t put it this way. We know that it is because
you felt unfair for us.”



Director Liu nodded. “I can only do so much. I’'m planning to head over and apologize now. After that, let
us finish shooting this show smoothly, okay?”

Shen Qianhui and Jing Zhen exchanged a glance, and Shen Qianhui smiled. “Sure.”
She then stood up. “Let me go with you.”

Jing Zhen quickly followed beside her. “Darling, let me go instead. How can | let you do something like
apologizing?”

Shen Qianhui’s lips curled into a half-smile. “Let us go together then.”

Shen Ruojing and the three children didn’t follow them. But because Yun Lu’s resting place was very
near them, Shen Ruojing could see the entire process.

After Director Liu and her parents went over, Director Liu started to apologize. “Teacher Yun, I'm sorry. |
was too anxious earlier. Allow me to apologize and let us continue filming, alright?”

Director Liu’s volume wasn’t low. Everyone in the surroundings heard his words.

However, only Yun Lu lifted her chin slightly and spoke with arrogance, “Okay then, I'll give Director Liu
some face.”

Director Liu heaved a sigh of relief and felt that the young miss of the Yun Family was still someone who
could consider the big picture. But just as this thought appeared in his mind, he heard Yun Lu saying.
“However, Jing Zhen has been deliberately targeting me, so why don’t you change another actor to act
in his role? You don’t have to worry about the replacement as | will get my side to send someone over.
As for the expenses arising from the delay and retake of scenes, my Yun Family will bear the expenses,
so you don’t have to worry either.”

Yun Lu spoke with righteous indignation, as though it was something as casual as changing a meat dish
order to a vegetable dish in a restaurant.

Director Liu turned pale.
Was this a problem with money?

Jing Zhen had been here for a month and acted very professionally. Moreover, he was so hardworking.
Everyone here could see his acting skills for themselves.

Change to another actor?
Could another actor exude this type of emperor aura?

Shen Qianhui’s lips curled into a mocking smile. She knew that Yun Lu wasn’t someone who would easily
accept an apology. Hence, she had only decided to come over with Director Liu earlier because she
wanted to give him face.

Now that Director Liu had seen the truth, she and Jing Zhen were able to bow down if the situation
required it. It was Yun Lu who was being unreasonable.



A famous director like Director Liu naturally had his own circle of friends among directors. Hence,
because of this matter, Shen Qianhui believed that Jing Zhen’s reputation in the industry would quickly
rise.

Seeing that Director Lu didn’t speak, Yun Lu sneered. “Director Liu, you should know that after the
filming is completed, the Yun Family has the qualifications to control if this drama can be broadcast,
when it will be broadcast, and what channel it will be broadcasted to. | guess that you are probably
unwilling to waste the hard work of everyone just because of a single actor, right?”

Hearing this, Director Liu was so angry that his entire body was trembling.

Shen Qianhui saw that the timing was almost right so she directly spoke, “Yun Lu, does the Yun Family
Leader know of your actions here?”

Yun Lu’s pupils constricted. “What do you mean?”

At this moment, a commotion rang out at the entrance. After that, several members of the crew
accompanied a young woman as she entered.

This woman was around twenty and looked extremely capable. Her wavy hair draped behind her and
gave people the feeling that she was a strong career woman.

Upon seeing her, Yun Lu immediately stood up. She lifted her chin and spoke to Director Liu and Shen
Qianhui, “This is my elder cousin, the daughter of my eldest uncle! My uncle must have sent her to back
me up. | might not have the right to call the shots in the family, but my elder cousin definitely has!”

After she finished speaking, she spoke to Yun Wei, “Sis, they ganged up to bully me. Are you here to help
me?”

Yun Wei strode over with large steps. She first glanced at Yun Lu before berating her. “Stop your
nonsense
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After that, she looked at Director Liu. “Director Liu, I've investigated everything on my way here. It is my
little cousin who troubled you. Let me represent her to give you an apology. You guys should make your
preparations and film the scenes however you want to from now on.”

Director Liu heaved a sigh of relief.
Yun Lu still wanted to say something, but Yun Wei directly glared at her. “Come with me!”
The two of them walked deeper into this place and found an inconspicuous corner to talk.

Yun Wei's expression was solemn. “Yun Lu, the family doesn’t object to you wanting to develop your
career in the entertainment industry. However, what did | tell you before you came to act? Didn’t | make
it clear that you should never use your status to bully others?”

Yun Lu acted coquettish. “Elder sis, | didn’t do so. They were the ones who bullied me first. Jing Zhen
was clearly looking for trouble. He acted so well to the point that | couldn’t follow up...”



“Enough! How can you blame others if you are weak? | told you to polish your acting skills by attending
classes, but you refused to participate. Why are you playing so many tricks here on set?!” Yun Wei
reprimanded.

Yun Lu felt a little afraid now, but she cunningly glanced around before lowering her voice. “Elder sis, |
intentionally acted against Jing Zhen because | wanted to vent your emotions for your family!”

Yun Wei frowned. “What nonsense are you talking about?”
Yun Lu lowered her voice even more. “Do you know who he is?”
Yun Wei looked over. “He’s someone from Sea City’s Royal Ocean Entertainment?”

Yun Lu directly said, “In the past, Royal Ocean Entertainment was a branch of our Prosper
Entertainment. During that period, your parents were worried at home and made a trip to Sea City
before they recovered. | investigated and found out that your father was the one who had gifted the
company to a little kid. After that, the little kid allowed Shen Qianhui to govern the company. There are
a lot of rumors floating around our company about this matter. Why don’t you take a guess?”

Yun Wei’s expression changed.

Yun Lu pouted and continued, “Uncle must have an affair outside. Although Shen Qianhui is a little old,
she is indeed quite beautiful. After aunt knew about it, they started quarreling. This must be the reason
why they pretended to be happy at home and decided to head to Sea City. They gave the company away
to make Shen Qianhui forget about the affair. And after that, the relationship between uncle and aunt
was mended! So, elder sis, I'm actually helping aunt to vent her emotions!”

Yun Wei frowned while feeling a little displeased in her heart. She berated, “Stop spreading hearsay!
Even if the situation you mentioned is the truth, | don’t need you to act in such a manner to handle this
problem! Just be a proper actress and finish filming steadily without causing trouble anymore. Do you
believe that I'll get second uncle to spank you?”

Yun Lu’s lips twitched. “Understood.”
Only then did Yun Wei walk out.

After seeing Director Liu, she nodded. She then apologized again and guaranteed that Yun Lu wouldn’t
cause trouble anymore. She then glanced at Shen Qianhui.

Shen Ruojing had been observing Yun Wei from the start.

So, this person was Yun Zhengyang and Madam Yun’s daughter. Madam Yun and Matriarch Chu were
blood sisters, so no wonder Shen Ruojing faintly felt that Yun Wei was somewhat familiar when she
walked over.

In addition, her demeanor wasn’t as gentle and naive as Madam Yun'’s. She seemed as capable as
Matriarch Chu.

No matter what, this person was fair when it came to handling matters. It seemed that Yun Zhengyang
had taught his daughter well.



In the meantime, Chu Xiaomeng’s phone rang.

The little fellow took her phone out and sneakily went to the side after glancing at it. This was because
her daddy had sent her a message!

Chapter 210 Finding Daddy!

Yun Wei looked at Shen Qianhui and the group of people beside her.

Jing Zhen sat on the bench. He was clad in emperor robes and exuded an overbearing tyrannical aura.
Her gaze paused slightly.

With such a good-looking husband, would Shen Qianhui really have an affair with her father?

Even if Yun Wei was biased toward her own father, she couldn’t help but admit that Jing Zhen’s looks
were rare even in the entertainment industry.

At this moment, Yun Wei’s phone rang.
After she picked up the call, Yun Zhengyang’s voice rang out, “Little Wei, are you on the set?”
“Hmm. Yun Lu’s matters have been settled. Don’t worry.”

“Right.” Yun Zhengyang paused before continuing, “I just discovered that Yun Lu and Jing Zhen were
acting on the same set. Did Director Shen Qianhui accompany him?”

Yun Wei frowned.
Why was her father specially asking about Shen Qianhui?
Her gaze swept past Shen Qianhui again before she replied, “She is present.”

Yun Zhengyang’s tone was filled with dissatisfaction. “How can one eat and sleep well on set? Why did
he get Shen Qianhui to accompany him when he is filming?”

Upon hearing this, Yun Wei’s breathing grew slightly heavier.

She originally didn’t believe Yun Lu’s words. But right now, Yun Zhengyang’s attitude caused doubt to
rise in her heart.

Could it be that her gentlemanly father really had an affair?
Or maybe, was Shen Qianhui her father’s first love? His white moonlight?

She frowned and probingly asked, “Given Jing Zhen’s looks, Shen Qianhui would probably worry if she
didn’t accompany him. However, the two of them are indeed a perfect match. Father, don’t you think
so?”

“What perfect match?!” Yun Zhengyang always felt that Jing Zhen had lucked out. If Shen Qianhui was
acknowledged by his aunt and returned to the family, her marriage partner would at the very least be
someone from a top influential family.



His tone was filled with unhappiness. “Jing Zhen is only an unpopular small-time actor. Qianhui has
married below her station!”

Qianhui...even his term of address for her was so intimate?!

Yun Wei cast a complicated gaze at Shen Qianhui and her group. She then looked at Shen Ruojing and
felt speechless. Earlier, she had had a pretty favorable impression of this family.

But now...

III

“Since Qianhui came to Ford City, you should bring her back to our home tonight!” Yun Zhengyang

seemed to have made a decision.
Yun Wei started. “Father, what are you saying?”

Yun Zhengyang's tone was filled with determination. “Bring Shen Qianhui home and we will be the host
for her visit here.”

Yun Wei bit her lips. “This isn’t too good, right? Does mother know about this?”

Yun Zhengyang spoke with a straight face, “I can make the decision on this matter. Anyway, your mother
wouldn’t object. Alright, let’s set it this way.”

After speaking, Yun Zhengyang hung up.
Yun Wei. “...”
What did he mean when he said that her mother wouldn’t object?

As the little sister of the family, Madam Yun’s personality was naive and innocent, and her temper was
gentle. Because of this, she alone would be unable to establish dominance in the Yun Family. She had to
depend on the power of Matriarch Chu of Sea City, her elder sister, before she could establish a foothold
in the Yun Family.

This was also the reason why she always had to act so domineeringly.

The Yun Family wasn’t a good place as there were severe internal conflicts. It was unknown how much
Madam Yun had suffered. This led to Yun Wei maturing early so she could help her mother to block
some traps that were targeted at her.

Her father always respected her mother a lot. Yet this time around, he didn’t even bother asking and
wanted to bring the person he was cheating with publicly back home. Wasn'’t this a little too over the
top?

Yun Wei clenched her fists tightly.

At this moment, she felt her leg being hugged by someone. She then lowered her head and saw a good-
looking little boy staring at her with his head lifted. “Elder sister, you are so beautiful™ | like you a lot!”

Given that his mouth was so sweet, this person was naturally none other than Chu Tianye.

After being hugged by that little fellow, Yun Wei’s heart softened a little. This was especially so given
Chu Tianye’s curly hair. She really felt like rustling through them. Now, she subconsciously wanted to



bend down and speak to him but suddenly recalled the fact that this kid had been standing together
with Shen Qianhui. He was probably a part of their family.

Hence, she suppressed the favorable impression she had in her heart and assumed a cold demeanor.
She took a step back to lengthen the distance between her and Chu Tianye before looking at Shen
Qianhui. “My father invites you to our home.”

She hoped that Shen Qianhui would be more sensible and reject this.

However, she didn’t expect that after Shen Qianhui considered for a moment, she nodded. “Sure.”
Yun Wei. “?”

Shen Qianhui asked again, “Is your father’s health currently alright?”

Yun Zhengyang was hiding the matter of his illness from his son and daughter, hence, at this moment,
Yun Wei felt even weirder after hearing the question.

Shen Qianhui only showed concern for her father and not her mother...

Could it be that they really had that kind of relationship?

Yun Wei felt that the sky was collapsing. Even her values, worldview, and outlook were disintegrating.
“I'll accompany you there,” Shen Ruojing spoke to Shen Qianhui.

Shen Qianhui nodded.

She also wanted to see the place her mother had once lived in. She heard that her mother’s room was
still preserved in its original condition.

After this episode, the filming of Jing Zhen and Yun Lu’s scenes became much smoother.

When Yun Lu heard that Shen Qianhui was going to the Yun Family at night, she immediately whispered
to Yun Wei, “Elder sister, didn’t | tell you that their relationship isn’t a simple one? Do you believe me
now? You can still be on time if you want to do something to deal with them.”

“Shut up!” Yun Wei berated. “Just act out your role well!”
Yun Wei pouted. “You are only acting serious.”

After speaking, she took out her phone excitedly and sent a message to her mother, the madam of the
second house in the Yun Family. [Mom, there’s a piece of explosive news. Elder uncle’s lover is going to
come to our place tonight!]

Mrs. Yun was very idle. [Is this true? Your elder uncle has always appeared serious and straight-faced.
He doesn’t seem like an unreliable man!]

Yun Lu. [This is true! Although my father also likes to play around, he has never brought any women
home. Elder Uncle’s taste is quite unique, he fell in love with a married woman. However, that Shen
Qianhui looks really beautiful. | can see why uncle fell in love with her. Hehe, let us go watch the good
show together tonight!]



Mrs. Yun. [Definitely!]

The Yun Family might seem peaceful, but there were all sorts of internal plots within. They had been
continuously fighting with each other for quite a few years now.

Because both Jing Zhen and Yun Lu would be going back to the Yun Manor, Yun Wei decided to stay here
and go back together with everyone after the filming was done.

Shen Ruojing felt that Yun Wei’s attitude toward Chu Tianye was a little strange.
She clearly was fond of Chu Tianye, but she controlled herself to resist the feeling.

Shen Ruojing shook her head and ignored these. After that, she walked to the area behind Chu
Xiaomeng.

The little girl seemed as though she had become the air and was inconspicuous, not attracting the
attention of anyone.

Shen Ruojing didn’t look through Chu Xiaomeng’s phone. She had her own secrets too. Shen Ruojing’s
education toward them had always been considered the more hands-off type.

She whispered, “During the night, | have to accompany your grandma to the Yun Family. Things will
probably be quite boisterous. Do you want to come along?”

Chu Xiaomeng immediately shook her head and spoke weakly, “...Nope!”

“Okay.” Shen Ruojing lowered her eyelids. “In that case, go and find your daddy then.”

Chu Xiaomeng started.

Shen Ruojing spoke, “Isn’t he right outside film city?”

Given her sharp senses, how could she have not discovered that she was being trailed by someone?
She already knew when Muscles were tailing her.

However, Chu Cichen was not at fault because he cared for the children.

Although she fell out with Chu Cichen, this man was still the father of their kids. She wouldn’t stop them
from meeting.

Xiaomeng’s personality wasn’t suited for noisy and chaotic scenes, which might happen if they went to
the Yun Manor. Hence, she might as well send Xiaomeng to Chu Cichen.

Chu Xiaomeng widened her eyes. “Mommy, you know everything?!”
llem.Il

Shen Ruojing rubbed her head. “Come, I'll send you there.”



